
SENATE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

2025 Regular Session

Amendments proposed by Senate Committee on Revenue and Fiscal Affairs to Original
Senate Bill No. 55 by Senator Miller

1 AMENDMENT NO. 1

2 On page 2, line 10, after "2127," and before "2151," delete "2145(E),"

3 AMENDMENT NO. 2

4 On page 4, line 16, delete "2025" and insert "**2026**"

5 AMENDMENT NO. 3

6 On page 5, line 24, after "debtor and" and before "person" delete "any"

7 AMENDMENT NO. 4

8 On page 6, line 22, delete "**occur**" and insert "**occurs**"

9 AMENDMENT NO. 5

10 On page 8, line 13, after "tax sale" and before "or **outstanding**" delete "certificate;" and
11 insert "certificate,"

12 AMENDMENT NO. 6

13 On page 8, delete lines 14 and 15, and insert the following:

14

15 "connection with immovable property.

16 **(3)** The failure to provide notice shall not affect the validity of the tax lien

17 auction."

18 AMENDMENT NO. 7

19 On page 8, at the beginning of line 16, delete "**(3)**" and insert "**(4)**"

20 AMENDMENT NO. 8

21 On page 10, line 21, after "impositions are" and before "~~have~~" change "due₂" to "due,"

22 AMENDMENT NO. 9

23 On page 11, line 14, after "**R.S.**" delete "**47:2247**" and insert "**47:2246**"

24 AMENDMENT NO. 10

25 On page 11, at the beginning of line 20, change "~~Of~~ **of**" to "of"

26 AMENDMENT NO. 11

27 On page 12, line 29, after "~~and privilege~~" and before "and" delete the comma ",",

28 AMENDMENT NO. 12

29 On page 12, line 45, after "possession" change "~~THAT~~ **that**" to "that"

1 AMENDMENT NO. 13

2 On page 15, delete line 4

3 AMENDMENT NO. 144 On page 15, line 12, after "**political subdivision**" and before "**may**" delete the comma ","5 AMENDMENT NO. 156 On page 16, line 2, after "**certificate**" and before "**its**" delete "**upon**" and insert "**following**"7 AMENDMENT NO. 16

8 On page 16, at the end of line 14, change "bidder,;" to "bidder."

9 AMENDMENT NO. 1710 On page 16, at the beginning of line 15, change "~~or if~~" to "**or, if**"11 AMENDMENT NO. 1812 On page 17, line 13, after "**interest**" and before "and" insert ","13 AMENDMENT NO. 1914 On page 18, line 10, delete "Taxes" and insert "**Statutory Impositions**"15 AMENDMENT NO. 2016 On page 19, line 15, after "**upon**" and before "**request**" insert "**written**"17 AMENDMENT NO. 2118 On page 20, line 6, after "the" and before "certificate" insert "**tax lien**"19 AMENDMENT NO. 2220 On page 20, line 33, after "**Once**" and before "**has been**" delete "**suite**" and insert "**suit**"21 AMENDMENT NO. 23

22 On page 21, delete line 20

23 AMENDMENT NO. 2424 On page 22, at the end of line 25, delete "**privilege,**" and insert "**privileges,**"25 AMENDMENT NO. 2526 On page 23, line 6, after "**improvements to**" and before "**the**" insert a comma ","27 AMENDMENT NO. 2628 On page 23, at the beginning of line 11, after "to" and before "the ~~immovable~~" insert a
29 comma ","30 AMENDMENT NO. 2731 On page 26, line 10, after "**third**" and before "**upon**" delete "**parties**" and insert "**persons**"

1 AMENDMENT NO. 28

2 On page 26, line 13, after "adjudicated property" insert a semicolon ";

3 AMENDMENT NO. 29

4 On page 31, line 17, after "lien" and before "held by" delete "certificate"

5 AMENDMENT NO. 306 On page 32, line 22, after "property," delete the remainder of the line and insert "which
7 interest is listed beside the name:"8 AMENDMENT NO. 319 On page 32, line 29, after "including" and before "search" delete "Internet" and insert
10 "internet"11 AMENDMENT NO. 32

12 On page 33, line 21, after "erased" and before "or released," insert a comma ","

13 AMENDMENT NO. 3314 On page 34, line 14, after "mortgages" and before "~~the recorder~~" delete the comma ","15 AMENDMENT NO. 3416 On page 34, line 27, after "tax" and before "auction" insert "**lien**"17 AMENDMENT NO. 3518 On page 37, delete line 21 and insert "**47:2154(F)**."19 AMENDMENT NO. 3620 On page 38, line 12, after "of the" and before "of his" delete "termination" and insert
21 "**payment**"22 AMENDMENT NO. 37

23 On page 39, line 7, after "Termination" delete "of"

24 AMENDMENT NO. 3825 On page 39, at the end of line 23, delete "**the**" and insert "**a**"26 AMENDMENT NO. 3927 On page 39, line 24, after "**favor of**" and before "**the political**" insert "**and held by**"28 AMENDMENT NO. 40

29 On page 42, line 1, after "was served" and before "or the" insert a comma ";

30 AMENDMENT NO. 4131 On page 42, at the beginning of line 25, delete "**47:2244**" and insert "**47:2243**"32 AMENDMENT NO. 4233 On page 43, line 8, after "nature" and before "~~whatsoever~~" insert a comma ";

1 AMENDMENT NO. 43

2 On page 43, line 11, after "**this Section**" and before "," insert "**and R.S. 47:2268**"

3 AMENDMENT NO. 44

4 On page 44, line 20, after "**third**" and before "**and are**" delete "**parties**" and insert
5 "**persons**"